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Subject: FW: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

From:_ On Behalf Of First Minister

Sent: 31 March 2023 10:45

To: CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for confirming, the meeting will take place in Bute House and the diary invite should be
with you now.

Many thanks,

Deputy Private Secretary to the First Minister

Office of the First Minister

5 Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road | Edlnburgh | EH1 3DG |_

Office of the First Min

‘\‘", FlrstMlmster gov scot
Priomh Mhinistear na h-Alba
AII e-malls and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed
appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying
(Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From: CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2023 10:31

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi ,

That's great, thank you. | have spoken with the Chief Constable and he looks forward to meeting with the FM
following the CT briefing.

Can you confirm the meeting will take place at Bute House and if a calendar invite will be sent?

Thank you.

Kind regards,

I

Chief Inspector

Staff Officer to Chief Constable

Police Scotland / Poileas Alba

Chief Constable’s Office

Executive Support

Police Scotland Headquarters

Tulliallan

Tel / Fon:
Email /
Website / Larach-lin: www.scotland.pnn.police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: https:/www.facebook.com/PoliceScotland




From:_ On Behalf Of firstminister@gov.scot
Sent: 31 March 2023 10:02

To: firstminister@gov.scot; CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

Apologies , just to add to my previous email.

| don’t imagine it will take up the full 30-45 minutes set aside for this, it is very much intended to be
a brief introduction with the FM and the Chief Constable unless the Chief Constable wishes to
raise any specific points.

| hope that’s helpful diary wise.

Many thanks,

I

Deputy Private Secretary to the First Minister

Office of the First Minister

5% Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG |_

Al Office of the First Minister of Scotland
#‘:‘7,’ ;\ FirstMinister.gov.scot
| é‘é“ Priomh Mhinistear na h-Alba
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed
appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying
(Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From:_ On Behalf Of First Minister

Sent: 31 March 2023 09:54

To: CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>; First Minister <firstminister @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

Morning ,

It would just be a short 1-1, no specific agenda.

Ide be grateful if you could confirm if the Chief Constable would be able to make it.
Many thanks,

Deputy Private Secretary to the First Minister
Office of the First Minister

5% Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG |_

Office of the First Minister of Scotland

é‘;{“’,s\ FirstMinister.gov.scot

\
.’4&‘ Priomh Mhinistear na h-Alba

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed
appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying
(Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From: CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2023 09:44

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi )
The Chief Constable does have calendar commitments following the CT briefing, however, can you give me an idea
of the suggested meeting topic and | will speak with the Chief Constable to confirm.
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Thank you.

Kind regards,

I

Chief Inspector

Staff Officer to Chief Constable

Police Scotland / Poileas Alba

Chief Constable’s Office

Executive Support

Police Scotland Headquarters

Tulliallan

Tel / Fon:

Email / Post-d:

Website / Larach-lin: www.scotland.pnn.police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: https:/www.facebook.com/PoliceScotland

From _ On Behalf Of firstminister@gov.scot
Sent: 31 March 2023 09:38

To: CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>; firstminister @gov.scot
Subject: RE: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

Morning :

The attendance list for todays CT briefing is as follows below:
First Minister

Deputy First Minister

Cabinet Secretary for Justice and Home Affairs

Chief Constable

DCC Jane Connors

ACC Andy Hepburn

Permanent Secretary

Donald McGillivray

Mif the Chief Constable would be available for a bi-lateral meeting with the First
Minister directly after the CT Briefing takes place, | would imagine this will be for around 30-45
minutes?

Grateful if you could confirm.

Many thanks,

Deputy Private Secretary to the First Minister
Office of the First Minister

5% Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG |_

Z iiis O«‘f.‘t'e‘ of the F.u-.r"-fm ster of Scotland
Q‘ ®. FirstMinister.gov.scot
S50

\
.’é&‘ Priomh Mhinistear na h-Alba

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed
appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying
(Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From: CC Office PSoS <CC.Office@scotland.police.uk>
Sent: 30 March 2023 16:17

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Subject: Counter Terrorism Briefing - 31/03/23 [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL



Good afternoon,

Would it be possible to send an attendee list for tomorrow’s meeting?
Many thanks,

Keith

Inspector

Chief Constable’s Staff Office
Executive Support

Police Scotland Headquarters
Tulliallan Castle

Kincardine

FK10 4BE

Tel:
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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